MYDDLE AND BROUGHTON PARISH COUNCIL THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN HARMER HILL VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 7th. 2012 AT 7.30PM.

Jack Wilson Parish Clerk October 31st. 2012

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the Meeting, members of the public will be invited to make comment or draw to the attention of the Council, any matters included in this agenda or issues affecting the Parish.

AGENDA

1. Apologies.

2. Disclosure of Personal or Prejudicial Interests. For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any item on the Agenda.

3. Shropshire Home Point.

Mr. J. Burns will be attending to speak about the service offered by Home Point.

4. Police Report.

 Minutes of the Meeting held September 5th. 2012. Enclosed.

6. Matters Arising.

- 1. Community Led Plan.
- 2. Play Area repairs.
- 3. Overgrown Hedge (Myddle Playing Field).
- 4. Vehicle Operated Speed Control on Ellesmere Road.
- 5. The Hollow, Harmer Hill.
- 6. Harmer Hill Play Area.
- 7. Review of Council Documents.
- 8. Hedge between Stoneycroft and Orchard House.
- 9. Myddle Speeding Problems
- 10. Other.

7. Accounts for Payment (Document A) - to be presented at the meeting.

8. Financial Statement (Document B) – to be presented at the meeting.

9. To receive external auditor's report.

10 To discuss proposals for budget headings for 2013 -2014. Please see attached document.

11. To consider response to the Parish Place Plan.

Reference document already forwarded by email.

12. Planning Applications.

- A. The following planning applications have been considered since the last meeting.
 - 1. Smithy Cottage, Myddle Hill Lawful Development Certificate for erection of single storey extension to rear elevation.
 - 2. 3, Myddle –erection of two affordable dwellings with double garages.
 - 3. Red Castle Public House erection of two detached dormer bungalows
- B. Applications received after the publication of this agenda will be considered.

C. The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council.

- 1. New dwelling adjacent to Jubilee Cottage, Wem Road, Harmer Hill erection of timber double garage.
- 2. Sleap Airfield erection of aircraft hangar.
- 3. Branwood Farm reserved matters re erection of one agricultural workers Residence.

13. Correspondence.

For Members to consider the following correspondence received by the Clerk.

Miss J. Lovelady (Strutt Parker) - Local Development Framework.

Shropshire Council – Parish Place Plans.

ALC - Newsletter and details of AGM.

ALC – Post 16 Education Transport Assistance.

Shropshire Council - Speed Management Policy,

ALC – Flood awareness campaign.

Councillor B. Williams - Food waste collection.

14. Committee Reports.

To receive reports from representatives who have attended committee meetings since the last meeting.

15. Exchange of Additional Information.

1. Data Protection registration.

2. Claiming Paths – Mr. C. Ruck

16. Date and Time of Next Meeting.

Wednesday, January 2nd. 2013 at 7.30pm in Myddle Village Hall.